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QUESTIONS – ANSWERS – CLARIFICATIONS 
MINER AVENUE COMPLETE STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT NO. PW1607/ FEDERAL PROJECT NO. ATPL-5008(158); 

PROJECT NO. PW1732/ FEDERAL PROJECT NO. ATPSB1L-5008(170); AND 
PROJECT NO. PW1515/ FEDERAL PROJECT NO. CML-5008(188) 

 
 

1. Question:  What is the duration/schedule of project (# of days ground 
disturbance will be conducted: landscaping, street light installation, 
any utility relocation, construction of the roundabout)?  

Answer: REVISED: If you refer to the project PS&E package, you will find the 
working days within the specifications.  The contractor has 265 
working days as part of their contract, this doesn’t account for 
weather or unforeseen delays. RFP revised to include working days. 

 
2. Question: What does the RFP mean regarding the “oversight” for archeological 

and historical services?  
Answer: This means your firm will need to provide the services and whatever 

is necessary to comply with the NEPA conditions. 
 

3. Question: RFP page 3, Section 4 requires the cost proposal be broken down 
by project improvements into six different funding sources.  Would it 
be acceptable for the City if initial cost proposal covers the overall 
construction period?   

Answer: REVISED: Due to the combination of all federal, state and local funds 
being utilized, the proposal must include the breakdown for each 
funding source.  Please refer to the PS&E to get a better idea on how 
construction is being split by funding.   After further consideration, 
the city will allow an initial cost proposal to cover the overall 
construction period.  During negotiations, we will determine how the 
funds are spread to varies project funding sources.  RFP revised.  A 
Letter of Clarification will be issued. 

 
4. Question: Should we include the cost for providing a CM office? Or will this item 

be provided by the contractor or the City? 
Answer: If you will require one, include in your proposal.  The City and/or 

Contractor will not be providing one. 
 

5. Question: RFP page 5, Section 4.3 states “Incorporate City inspection and/or 
engineering staff in the delivery of project”.  Do we know how many 
potential City staff will be available?  

Answer: REVISED: Please refer to Page 4 in the revised RFP, it’s stated that 
this will be negotiated during negotiations.  For the purpose of this 
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proposal, do not assume any City staff as part of the consultants’ 
workforce. 

 
6. Question: Is the cover letter a part of the 20-page limit? 

Answer: REVISED: Refer to Page 7 in revised RFP, cover letter is part of the 
proposal.  If you are referring to Cover Sheet, no. 

 
7. Question: For the 20 double-sided pages, does this mean 20 sheets of paper 

with content on both sides (so page numbering is up to 40)?  For the 
additional 10 double-sided pages for the resumes, is this 10 sheets? 

Answer: Yes, 20 double-sided pages, numbering would be up to 40 and 10 
double-sided for resumes, etc. 

 
8. Question: Can schedule be on an 11x17 paper.   

Answer: Yes 
 

9. Question: Due to Coronavirus (COVID-19) and the governor’s directive, is it 
possible to submit an electronic copy only of our proposal? 

Answer: REVISED: City Offices and counters are closed to the public as well 
until March 31.  The City will accept proposals via email by due date.  
However, the sealed cost proposal and hard copies should follow in 
the mail due to federal requirements.  If we receive further notice 
regarding the COVID-19, a Letter of Clarification will be issued to 
extend the due date.  Due to City Offices closed, an extension will be 
issued to receive proposals by April 17, 2020.  A Letter of 
Clarification will be issued.  If things do not change and the City 
remains closed longer, another Letter of Clarification will be issued 
to provide instruction on submittal. 

 
10. Question: What forms are required to be submitted with the proposal?   

Answer: REVISED: Submit any Letter of Clarifications, DIR Self-Certification, 
Title VI Self-Certification, Non-Collusion Declaration, Caltrans 
Exhibit 10-O1, Exhibit 10-H, Exhibit 10-K, and Exhibit 10-Q with 
proposal and Exhibit 10-O2 with sealed cost proposal. Funding for 
project was changed.  Therefore, Federal requirements do not apply.  
Please look at revised RFP and Instruction to Bidders, as federal 
forms and DBE is not required.  A Letter of Clarification will be issued 
for new RFP. 

 

 


